

STATE CONSUMER PROTECTION OFFICES

Consumer Protection Offices offer a variety of important services. They mediate complaints, conduct investigations, prosecute offenders of consumer laws and regulate professionals, provide educational materials, and advocate in the consumer interest.

ALABAMA

Alabama Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Affairs Section
501 Washington Avenue
Montgomery, AL 36104
P: 334.242.7335
I: <http://www.ago.state.al.us>

ALASKA

Alaska Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Unit
1031 West 4th Avenue, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99501
P: 907.269.5200
I: <http://www.law.state.ak.us>

ARIZONA

Arizona Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Information and Complaints
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007
P: 602.542.5763
I: <http://www.azag.gov>

Arizona Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Information and Complaints
400 West Congress Street, South Building,
Suite 315
Tucson, AZ 85701
P: 520.628.6504
I: <http://www.azag.gov>

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
323 Center Street, Suite 200
Little Rock, AR 72201
P: 501.682.2007
I: <http://www.arkansasag.gov>

CALIFORNIA

California Department of Consumer Affairs
Consumer Information Division
1625 North Market Boulevard, Suite N112
Sacramento, CA 95834
P: 916.445.1254
I: <http://www.dca.ca.gov>

California Office of the Attorney General
Public Inquiry Unit
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244
P: 916.322.3360
I: <http://caag.state.ca.us>

COLORADO

Colorado Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Section
1525 Sherman Street, 7th Floor
Denver, CO 80203
P: 303.866.5189
I: <http://www.coloradoattorneygeneral.gov>

CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Office of the Attorney General
55 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106
P: 860.808.5318
I: <http://www.ct.gov/ag>

Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection
165 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06106
P: 800.842.2649
I: <http://www.ct.gov/dcp>

DELAWARE

Delaware Department of Justice
Consumer Protection Division
820 North French Street, 5th Floor
Wilmington, DE 19801
P: 302.577.8600
I: <http://www.attorneygeneral.delaware.gov>

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

District of Columbia Department of Consumer and
Regulatory Affairs
1100 4th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20024
P: 202.442.4400
I: <http://www.consumer.dc.gov>

District of Columbia Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection and Antitrust
441 4th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001
P: 202.442.9828
I: <http://www.oag.dc.gov>

FLORIDA

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Consumer Services
200 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
P: 850.413.3089
I: <http://www.myfloridacfo.com>

Florida Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol, PL-01
Tallahassee, FL 32399
P: 850.414.3990
I: <http://www.myfloridalegal.com>

GEORGIA

Georgia Governors Office of Consumer Affairs
Two Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, SE, Suite 356
Atlanta, GA 30334
P: 404.651.8600
I: <http://www.consumer.georgia.gov>

HAWAII

Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer
Affairs Office of Consumer Protection
235 South Beretania Street, Suite 801
Honolulu, HI 96813
P: 808.586.2630
I: <http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/ocp>

IDAHO

Idaho Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
954 West Jefferson, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720
P: 208.334.2424
I: <http://www.ag.idaho.gov>

ILLINOIS

Illinois Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Fraud Bureau
601 South University Avenue
Carbondale, IL 62901
P: 618.529.6400
I: <http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov>

Illinois Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Fraud Bureau
100 West Randolph Street
Chicago, IL 60601
P: 312.814.3000
I: <http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov>

Illinois Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Fraud Bureau
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, IL 62706
P: 217.782.1090
I: <http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov>

INDIANA

Indiana Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
Government Center South, 5th Floor
302 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204
P: 317.232.6330
I: <http://www.indianaconsumer.com>

IOWA

Iowa Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
1305 East Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50319
P: 515.281.5926
I: <http://www.iowaattorneygeneral.org>

KANSAS

Kansas Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection and Antitrust Division
120 Southwest 10th Street, Suite 430
Topeka, KS 66612
P: 785.296.3751
I: <http://www.ag.ks.gov>

KENTUCKY

Kentucky Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
1024 Capital Center Drive
Frankfort, KY 40601
P: 502.696.5389
I: <http://www.ag.ky.gov/cp>

Kentucky Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 101
Louisville, KY 40222
P: 502.429.7134
I: <http://www.ag.ky.gov/cp>

Kentucky Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
361 North Lake Drive
Prestonsburg, KY 41653
P: 606.889.1821
I: <http://www.ag.ky.gov/cp>

LOUISIANA

Louisiana Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Section
1885 North 3rd Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
P: 225.326.6465
I: <http://www.ag.state.la.us>

MAINE

Maine Bureau of Consumer Credit Protection
35 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
P: 207.624.8527
I: <http://www.credit.maine.gov>

Maine Office of the Attorney General
6 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
P: 207.626.8849
I: <http://www.maine.gov/ag>

MARYLAND

Maryland Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
200 Saint Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202
P: 410.576.6550
I: <http://www.oag.state.md.us/consumer>

MASSACHUSETTS

Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108
P: 617.727.8400
I: <http://www.mass.gov/ago>

**Massachusetts Office of Consumer Affairs
and Business Regulation**
10 Park Plaza, Suite 5170
Boston, MA 02116
P: 617.973.8700
I: <http://www.mass.gov/consumer>

MICHIGAN

Michigan Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
P.O. Box 30213
Lansing, MI 48909
P: 517.373.1140
I: <http://www.michigan.gov/ag>

MINNESOTA

Minnesota Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Services Division
1400 Bremer Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101
P: 651.296.3353
I: <http://www.ag.state.mn.us>

MISSISSIPPI

Mississippi Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
P.O. Box 22947
Jackson, MS 39225
P: 601.359.4230
I: <http://www.ago.state.ms.us>

MISSOURI

Missouri Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Unit
P.O. Box 899
Jefferson City, MO 65102
P: 573.751.3321
I: <http://www.ago.mo.gov>

MONTANA

Montana Office of Consumer Protection
Office of Consumer Protection
P.O. Box 200151
2225 11th Avenue
Helena, MT 59620
P: 406.444.4500
I: <http://www.doj.mt.gov/consumer>

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
2115 State Capitol
Lincoln, NE 68509
P: 402.471.2682
I: <http://www.ago.ne.gov>

NEVADA

Nevada Department of Business and Industry
Fight Fraud Task Force
I: <http://www.fightfraud.nv.gov>

NEW HAMPSHIRE

New Hampshire Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection and Antitrust Bureau
33 Capitol Street
Concord, NH 03301
P: 603.271.3641
I: <http://www.doj.nh.gov/consumer>

NEW JERSEY

New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety
Division of Consumer Affairs
124 Halsey Street
Newark, NJ 07102
P: 973.504.6200
I: <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov>

NEW MEXICO

New Mexico Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
P.O. Drawer 1508
Santa Fe, NM 87504
P: 505.827.6060
I: <http://www.nmag.gov>

NEW YORK

New York State Department of State
Division of Consumer Protection
Consumer Assistance Unit
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12231
P: 518.474.8583
I: <http://www.nysconsumer.gov>

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection
State Capitol
Albany, NY 12224
P: 518.474.5481
I: <http://www.ag.ny.gov>

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271
P: 212.416.8000
I: <http://www.ag.ny.gov>

NORTH CAROLINA

North Carolina Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
Mail Service Center 9001
Raleigh, NC 27699
P: 919.716.6000
I: <http://www.ncdoj.gov>

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection and Antitrust Division
1050 East Interstate Avenue, Suite 200
Bismarck, ND 58503
P: 701.328.3404
I: <http://www.ag.nd.gov>

OHIO

Ohio Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Section
30 east Broad Street, 14th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
P: 614.466.4320
I: <http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov>

OKLAHOMA

Oklahoma Department of Consumer Credit
3616 Northwest 56th Street, Suite 240
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
P: 405.521.3653
I: <http://www.ok.gov/okdocc>

Oklahoma Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Unit
313 Northeast 21st Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
I: <http://www.oag.ok.gov>

OREGON

Oregon Department of Justice
Financial Fraud/Consumer Protection Section
1162 Court Street, NE
Salem, OR 97301
P: 503.378.4320
I: <http://www.doj.state.or.us>

PENNSYLVANIA

Pennsylvania Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120
P: 717.787.9707
I: <http://www.attorneygeneral.gov>

PUERTO RICO

Puerto Rico Department de Asuntos Del Consumidor
Apartado 41059
Minillas Station
Santurce, PR 00940
P: 787.722.7555
I: <http://www.daco.gobierno.pr>

RHODE ISLAND

Rhode Island Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Unit
150 South Main Street
Providence, RI 02903
P: 401.247.4400
I: <http://www.riag.state.ri.us>

SOUTH CAROLINA

South Carolina Department of Consumer Affairs
P.O. Box 5757
Columbia, SC 29250
P: 803.734.4200
I: <http://www.sconsumer.gov>

SOUTH DAKOTA

South Dakota Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection
1302 East Highway 14, Suite 3
Pierre, SD 57501
P: 605.773.4400
I: <http://www.state.sd.us.atg>

TENNESSEE

Tennessee Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 20207
Nashville, TN 37202
P: 615.741.1671
I: <http://www.tn.gov/attorneygeneral>

TEXAS

Texas Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
P.O. Box 12548
Austin, TX 78711
P: 800.621.0508
I: <http://www.oag.state.tx.us>

UTAH

Utah Department of Commerce
Division of Consumer Protection
P.O. Box 146704
160 East 300 South, 2nd Floor
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
P: 801.530.6601
I: <http://www.consumerprotection.utah.gov>

VERMONT

Vermont Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
146 University Place
Burlington, VT 05405
P: 802.656.3183
I: <http://www.atg.state.vt.us>

VIRGINIA

Virginia Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Section
900 East Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219
P: 804.786.2042
I: <http://www.ag.virginia.gov>

WASHINGTON

Washington Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
P.O. Box 40100
1125 Washington Street, SE
Olympia, WA 98504
P: 206.464.7744
I: <http://www.atg.wa.gov>

WEST VIRGINIA

West Virginia Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
P.O. Box 1789
Charleston, WV 25326
P: 304.558.8986
I: <http://www.wvago.gov>

WISCONSIN

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
P.O. Box 8911
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
P: 608.224.4953
I: <http://www.datcp.state.wi.us>

WYOMING

Wyoming Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Protection Unit
123 State Capitol
200 West 24th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002
P: 307.777.5833
I: <http://www.attorneygeneral.state.wy.us>

**HAVE
QUESTIONS,
NEED
ASSISTANCE** 

Reentry Essentials works with thousands of government and nonprofit service providers throughout the United States. These agencies and organizations can assist with employment, housing, social issues, and much more!

Locate a service provider in your area at, www.ReentryEssentials.org or contact us directly for assistance.